

BIO-DATA



NAME	:	Prof. (Dr.) J.A. JAYALAL -MS, DLS, FIAGES, FICS, MBA, FIIOPM, PhD (Surgery), FRCS (UK) -PROFESSOR OF SURGERY -TIRUNELVELI MEDICAL COLLEGE -HIGH GROUND TIRUNELVELI
ADDRESS	:	ANNAMMAL HOSPITAL KUZHITHURAI KANYAKUMARI DISTRICT TAMILNADU Email: lapsurgeon2001@yahoo.co.in, np@ima-india.org Website: www.jayalal.org, www.ima-india.org Mob: +91-9443160026
QUALIFICATIONS:		
MBBS	:	1990 – GOVERNMENT MEDICAL COLLEGE TIRUNELVELI BEST OUT GOING STUDENT
MS (G.S)	:	1993 – STANLY MEDICAL COLLEGE CHENNAI
MBA (Hospital Administration)	:	2000 - CANADA
DLS (Dip. In Lap. Surgery)	:	2001 - GERMANY
FICS	:	Fellow International College of Surgeons
FIAGES	:	Fellow Association of Gastrointestinal Endoscopic Surgeons
FLS	:	Fellow of Laparoscopic Surgery (SIAGES)
PhD (Surgery)	:	VMU University Salem
FIIOPM	:	Fellow International Institute of Organizational Psychological Medicine
FRCS	:	Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons, GLASGOW (UK)
FAMILY:		
Wife	:	Dr. SHEEBA JAYALAL (MBBS, DGO)
Son	:	1. Dr. JEKIN J SHARON (MBBS) 2. JEFIN J SHARON (MBBS)

CURRENT RESPONSIBLITIES:

- NATIONAL PRESIDENT IMA (2020-21) INDIAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION (HQs)
- PROFESSOR OF SURGERY TIRUNELVELI MEDICAL COLLEGE
- DISTRICT GOVERNOR YS MEN INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATION SWIR DIST 3
- NATIONAL HEAD IMA UNESCO BIOETHICS at HAIFA
- MEMBER BOARD OF STUDIES THE TN DR MGR MEDICAL UNIVERSIYY
- HON. PROFESSOR IN ACADEMY OF MEDICAL SPECIALTY

- NATIONAL FACULTY OF INDIAN ASSOCIATION OF GASTROINTESTINAL ENDOSCOPIC SURGERY
- NATIONAL FACULTY IN HERNIA SOCIETY OF INDIA
- NATIONAL FACULTY NATIONAL BOARD OF EXAMINATION
- FREE MASON LODGE VIVEKANANDHA
- COORDINATOR KUMARI YOUNG SCIENTIST PROGRAMME

POSITIONS HELD:

- STATE PRESIDENT i/c TAMILNADU STATE MEDICAL COUNCIL 2017
- COUNCIL MEMBER, TN NURSES AND MIDWIVES COUNCIL 2014-16
- COUNCIL MEMBER TN PHARMACY COUNCIL 2016-2017
- SENATE MEMBER TN MGR MEDICAL UNIVERSITY 2014 to 2017
- VICE PRESIDENT COMMONWEALTH MEDICAL ASSOCIATION, LONDON UK
- PRESIDENT ROTARY CLUB MARTHANDAM
- CHAIRMAN ASI KANYAKUMARI
- EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEMBER IAGES
- NATIONAL TRUSTEE CHRISTIAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
- PRESIDENT YS MEN CLUB MARTHANDAM
- EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEMBER CSI SYNOD

POSITIONS HELD IN IMA:

- BRANCH SECRETARY MARTHANDAM IMA 2003-04
- BRANCH PRESIDENT MARTHANDAM IMA 205-06
- STATE PARAMEDICAL WING SECRETARY IMA TNSB 2006
- STATE SECRETARY COLLEGE OF GP IMA TNSB 2007-2010
- NATIONAL SECRETARY COLLEGE OF GP IMA 2008-10
- STATE SECRETARY IMA TAMILNADU 2011-2013
- STATE PRESIDENT IMA TAMILNADU 2018
- NATIONAL COORDINATOR IMA ACADEMIC WINGS 2014-17
- NATIONAL COORDINATOR IMA -UNESCO BIOETHICS 2018-20
- MEMBER NATIONAL ACCADEMIC STANDING COMMITTEE
- MEMBER NATIONAL POLITICAL LIASIONING STANDING COMMITTEE

MEMBER OF ORGANIZATIONS:

- ASSOCIATION OF SURGEONS OF INDIA
- ASSCOIATION OF MINIMAL ACCESS SURGEONS OF INDIA
- INDIAN ASSOCIATION GASTROINTESTINAL ENDOSCOPIC SURGEONS
- SOCIETY OF AMERICAL GASTROINTESTINAL ENDOSCOPIC SURGEONS
- ROYAL COLLEGE OF PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS GLASGOW UK
- INTERNATIONAL COLLEGE OF SURGEONS
- HERNAI SOCIETY OF INDIA
- ASSOCIATION OF RURAL SURGEONS OF INDIA
- INDIAN ASSOCIATION OF ENDOCRINE SURGERY
- INDO-UK ASSOCIATION OF SURGEON
- INDIAN SOCIETY OF GASTROENTEROLOGY
- CHRISTIAN MEDICAL ASSOCIAN OF INDIA
- COMMONWEALTH MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

- ROTARY INTERNATIONAL
- YS MEN INTERNATIONAL
- LODGE MEMBER
- GOOD SAMARITAN CLUB
- BREAST FEEDING NET WORK OF INDIA
- RED CROSS SOCIETY OF INDIA
- BLINDNESS CONTROL SOCITY KANYAKUMARI
- DISTRICT CLINICAL ESTABLISHMENT ACT COMMITTEE

AWARDS AND APPRECIATIONS:

- BEST DOCTOR AWARD FROM THE KANYAKUMARI DISTRICT COLLECTOR
- BEST DOCTOR AWARD FROM GOVERNMENT OF TAMILNADU
- BEST TEACHER AWARD FROM THE TN. DR.MGR.MEDICAL UNIVERSITY
- BEST TEACHER AWARD FROM NATIONAL IMA
- BEST ROTARIAN WARD FROM ROTARY INTERNATIONAL
- IMA BEST STATE SECRETARY AWARD CONSECUTIVELY FOR THREE YEARS 2010, 2011 AND 2012
- BEST SURGEON AWARD FOR DOING MAXIMUM SURGERY FOR HIV PATIENTS IN KANYAKUMARI DISTRICT
- PAUL HARRIS FELLOW of ROTARY
- PAUL WILLIAM ALEXANDER FELLOW OF YS MEN

PUBLICATION:

- 1. TEXTBOOK OF FAMILY MEDICINE -INDEXED INTERNATIONAL EDITION
- 2. 30 RSERACH ARTICLES IN INDEXED JOURNAL
- 3. EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBER IN 5 INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

MOTTO: : LOVE YOUR NEIGHBOUR AS YOU LOVE YOURSELF

WHAT I AM TODAY IS GIFT OF MY GOD AND WHAT I BECOME TOMORROW IS MY GIFT TO GOD